
The City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider.  
 

 

           
 

                CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, April 22, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers 

Zoom Meeting ID: 876 9513 6335 
 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to the Agenda 
6) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of April 8, 2024 
8) New Business 

A. Proclamation – Doug Ingalls 
B. Committee Appointments – Library Board 
C. Bid Request – MDOT Plow Trucks 
D. Fire Department Wage Increase Request 
E. Water Department Request to Purchase Utility Trailer 
F. Introduction of Resolution 24-11 – 930 N State Street 
G. City Hall Security System Upgrade 
H. Cell Tower Contract Update 
I. Street Bid Tabulation 
J. Code Enforcement Training Proposal from Ray Anderson 
K. Financials 

9) Consideration of Bills 
10) Public Comment (3-minute limit) 
11) City Manager Report 
12) Committee reports 
13) Council Member Comments 
14) Closed Session for AFSCME Contract Negotiations: Council may enter Closed Session to discuss the 

negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268 (c) 
15) Adjournment 
 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, April 8, 2024, in  
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video available.  Mayor 
LaLonde called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.  Mayor 
Pro-Tem Gustafson led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmember Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmembers Litzner, Shepard and Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  Councilmember Pelter.  It was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by 
Councilmember Eyre, to approve excusing Councilmember Pelter from the meeting.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
Councilmember Pelter arrived at 7:04 p.m. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Scott Marshall, City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Andrea 
Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Kevin James, Chief of Police; Sharon Crotser-Toy, Library Director. 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
No additions to the agenda were requested. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 18, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Litzner, seconded by Councilmember Eyre, to approve the 
minutes of the March 18, 2024 Regular Council meeting as presented.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
A.  LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Library Director Sharon Crotser-Toy presented the 2023 annual report to Council for the  
St. Ignace Public Library. 
 
B.  POLICE DEPARTMENT TASER PURCHASE 
 
City Manager Marshall requested Council’s approval for the purchase of four new tasers for the 
Police Department.  The purchase will total $12,525 from Axon and the Police Department plans 
to use the Sault Tribe’s fall 2% contribution of $10,000 received in 2023.  The remaining 
balance will be recorded from the Department’s capital outlay. 
It was moved by Councilmember Shepard, seconded by Councilmember Eyre, to approve the 
purchase of four tasers for $12,525 from Axon. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Litzner, Pelter, Shepard, 
         Williford and Eyre. 
No:  None. 



Motion carried unanimously.  
 
C.  ADOPT THE 2024 FEE SCHEDULE 
 
City Manager Marshall reviewed the collective 2024 Fee Schedule with Council.  After some 
brief discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Eyre, to 
approve the 2024 Fee Schedule as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmembers Litzner, Pelter, Shepard, Williford, Eyre and Mayor 
         Pro-Tem Gustafson. 
No: None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
D.  RESOLUTION 24-10 AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 23-38 
 

AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 23-38 CLOVERLAND EASEMENT  
 
The following resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, supported by 
Councilmember Litzner: 
 
WHEREAS  it is in the best interest of the City of St. Ignace to grant an easement on the 
properties known as tax parcel 052-620-065-00 and 052-620-070-00 to Cloverland Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. for the purpose of providing electric service to the adjacent property owner 
Jesse McKeachie at 149 Graham Avenue; and 
 
WHEREAS the St. Ignace City Council has approved the grant of this easement; and 
 
WHEREAS the City of St. Ignace has authorized Cloverland Electric Cooperative, Inc. to 
carry out the grant of this easement; therefore 
 
WHEREAS  the City of St. Ignace has authorized City Manager Scott Marshall and Mayor 
LaLonde to carry out the grant of this easement; therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the said easement was executed by the St. Ignace City Council, on 
Monday, April 8, 2024. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Litzner, Pelter, Shepard, Williford, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson and  
          Mayor LaLonde. 
No: None. 
Absent: None. 
Resolution declared Adopted.  
 
E.  ADOPT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2024-2029 
 
Betsy Dayrell-Hart reviewed the proposed Capital Improvement Plan 2024 - 2029 with Council.  
After some discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember 
Shepard, to approve the Capital Improvement Plan with two grammatical corrections noted in 
items 2024-24-33 (p.8) and 2024-24-30 (p.11). 



 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Pelter, Shepard, Williford, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor 
         LaLonde and Councilmember Litzner. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
F.  STREET COMMITTEE UPDATE – FERRY LANE PAVING PROJECT 

 
City Manager Marshall informed Council that the Street Committee met April 3rd to discuss a 
potential paving project for Ferry Lane, which included collaborating with the Mackinac Bridge 
Authority (MBA).  Further research is needed from the City Street Administrator, Bill Fraser, 
MDOT and the MBA to determine if the test paving is feasible before the City will commit. 
 
G.  COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Mayor LaLonde requested Council’s approval to appoint Councilmember Litzner as an addition 
to the Fort de Buade Building and City Collection Committee. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
appointing Councilmember Litzner to the Fort de Buade Building and City Collection Committee. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF THE BILLS 
 

Amazon Business March 2024 Statement $186.55 

Arrow Signs Street Signs $569.00 

Automated Comfort Controls LBE Dehumidification Boiler Service $673.40 

Automatic Door Service LBE Handicap Entrance Door Repair Part $138.63 

BAM Tools WTR Plant Safety Glasses $42.45 

Belonga Plumbing & Heating WTR Plant Replacement Circulating Pump $3,741.16 

Charles J. Palmer, P.C. March 2024 Statement $5,529.04 

CivicPlus Municode Admin Support Fee 2024 $250.00 

Ferguson Waterworks Marking Flags WWTR/WTR $303.40 

Fire Safety USA SIFD-Supplies $1,187.93 

Grainger LBE Hydraulic Filter Element $30.40 

Granicus STR Monitoring 2/8-5/7/2024 $1,610.12 

Idexx Water Lab Supplies $2,578.82 



Jefferson Solutions Inc GASB75 Valuation Update for 2023 $2,275.00 

Johnson Controls 
LBE- Temperture Senor/Office Heat 
Repair $798.99 

Kiesler Police Supply SIPD Supplies $297.00 

LaForce LBE Exterior/Entry Door Repair $3,278.61 

Mackinac County Clerk February 27, 2024 Election Ads $63.08 

Mackinac Plumbing & Heating WTR Plant Heating Units for Building $6,100.00 

Meyer Ace Hardware March 2024 Statement $1,960.61 

Michigan Economic 
Developers Assoc. 

City Manager 2024 Associate Member 
Dues $325.00 

Michigan Rural Water Assoc J. Moses Online S1&S2 Review $360.00 

Microbiologics Water Lab Supplies $788.66 

MME MME Membership Renewal $425.00 

National Office Products March 2024 Statement $2,817.53 

NCL Wtr Plant materials/Chemicals $1,391.65 

NFPA N. Montie Membership $175.00 

Oscar W. Larson Co. Marina Equipment Service $135.00 

Pitney Bowes Red Ink Cartridge Postage Machine $132.79 

Power Plan AIS-Mirror/Fitting $120.12 

Quill Central Office/LBE/Marina Office Supplies $646.71 

Safety-Kleen DPW Washer Solvent $174.78 

Spartan Stores LLC March 2024 Statement $175.82 

St. Ignace Auto March 2024 Statement $999.16 

Ted Festerling LLC Plow Parts $3,585.29 

The St. Ignace News March 2024 Statement $390.00 

Tri County Building Center March 2024 Statement $1,936.37 



USA Bluebook WWTR Lab Supplies $722.28 

West Productions SIPD Video $450.00 
               $ 47,365.35 
 
Councilmember Pelter inquired about the Idexx Laboratories invoices, questioning the past due 
status.  City Clerk/Treasurer Insley stated that she would follow-up with the past-due invoices. 
It was moved by Councilmember Litzner, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $47,365.35. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Shepard, Williford, Eyre, Mayor Pro-Tem Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, 
         Councilmembers Litzner and Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (3-minute limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
City Manager Marshall provided a written report to Council and discussed the following: 

- The Home Show and Gun Show scheduled for April 13th and 14th at LBE. 
- Zoning Administrator report regarding blight inspections and the plan to follow-up with 

compliance. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
No committee reports were received. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m. 
 
 
_______________________________                          ________________________________ 
  William LaLonde, Mayor                                               Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



bs 

 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 

 WHEREAS, it is with great admiration that we recognize the distinguished 
career of Doug Ingalls, who served as the esteemed head coach of LaSalle High 
School's boys' basketball team for 25 years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Doug Ingalls was appointed as the head coach of LaSalle High 
School's boys' basketball team in September of 1992, displaying unwavering 
dedication, passion and commitment to the sport and its players; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Coach Ingalls' coaching expertise has been highlighted by an 
outstanding record of achievement, with a remarkable coaching record of 375-182. 
Under his guidance, the LaSalle High School boys' basketball team achieved 
unparalleled success, securing ten conference titles, ten district titles, three regional 
titles, and a trip to the final four, showcasing dedication, hard work, and 
perseverance; and 
 

WHEREAS, alongside his coaching duties, Doug graciously supported his 
wife, Dorene Ingalls, in her leadership of the highly successful girls' basketball team, 
instilling invaluable lessons of teamwork, resilience, and sportsmanship in 
generations of young athletes 

 
WHEREAS, in recognition of his exceptional coaching abilities, Doug Ingalls 

was honored as the Associated Press Coach of the Year for the 2023-2024 season. 
Coach Ingalls will be inducted to the Upper Peninsula Sport Hall of Fame in May for 
recognition to his contributions to the world of athletics; and 
 

 THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, that Doug Ingalls' remarkable career as a 
coach, mentor, and leader has left an unforgettable mark on the LaSalle High School 
community and beyond, inspiring generations of athletes to strive for greatness and 
embody the true spirit of sportsmanship.   
 
 
 

CITY OF ST. IGNACE 
 
 
By:  _________________________________                                            Date:  April 22, 2024 
           William LaLonde, Mayor                  
      
 















































 

City of St. Ignace, MI 

 

City Manager Report 
 

 

 

 

Department:  

 

930 N. State Property 

 

Please provide a summary of your department’s recent goals/objectives/operations, and note any 

issues that you would like to make the Council aware of.  

 

 

 

City Assessor Value 

$22,000 

 

Appraisal Value 

$16,000 

 

Market Value- local professional’s opinion 

$35,000- but properties out for bid generally sell lower. 

 

City manager recommendation is to put the property out for bids with a $20,000 minimum bid amount for 

2 weeks.   

 

396 N State Street 
St. Ignace, MI. 49781 

cityofstignace.com 

This report and any background material must be delivered to the City Manager’s Office by 4:00 PM the 

Thursday prior to the second Council Meeting of the month.   



CITY OF ST. IGNACE 
RESOLUTION 24-11 

 
A RESOLUTION TO SELL REAL ESTATE 

 
The following resolution was offered for adoption by _______________________, 
supported by ________________________: 
 
WHEREAS the City of St. Ignace acquired Lot 7 and 8, Block 3, of Assessor’s Plat 

No. 2, from the Mackinac County Treasurer by quitclaim deed dated 
November 8, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS the City of St. Ignace would benefit financially from the sale of said 

property located at 930 N State Street, identified by parcel number 052-
160-015-00; and 

 
WHEREAS it has been determined by the City Council and City Manager that 

competitive sealed bids with a minimum starting bid of $20,000 are to be 
solicited by the City, and said advertising has been done two weeks prior 
to accepting bids; therefore 

 
WHEREAS the City of St. Ignace has authorized City Manager, Scott Marshall, to 

execute a quitclaim deed to the highest bidder; therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED the City Council approves the sale of said City land as described.  

St. Ignace City Council, on Monday, May 20, 2024. 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Yes:   
No:   
Absent:   
Resolution declared:   
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution 24-11 is a true copy of a Resolution presented 
to the City of St. Ignace City Council for adoption at a Regular meeting held on Monday, 
May 20, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
         

                                                                               
________________________________ 
Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
bs 

































































































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 1/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

3.96 1,381,531.90 56,968.10 32,811.86 1,438,500.00 TAXESTAXES
(19.27)36,675.88 (5,925.88)215.26 30,750.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV

0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
6.92 125,099.43 9,300.57 1,067.48 134,400.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR

28.52 24,731.30 9,868.70 2,804.32 34,600.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 136,370.00 0.00 0.00 136,370.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

12.47 329,681.00 46,969.00 50.00 376,650.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

5.37 2,063,039.51 117,180.49 36,948.92 2,180,220.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
20.56 19,808.83 5,126.17 1,795.61 24,935.00 CITY COUNCIL101
22.12 150,892.97 42,852.03 12,255.20 193,745.00 CITY MANAGER172
0.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 ACCOUNTING DEPT191
0.50 12,611.37 63.63 14.40 12,675.00 ADMINISTRATION201

22.74 173,906.78 51,193.22 15,594.85 225,100.00 CLERK215
22.87 2,699.52 800.48 65.86 3,500.00 CENTRAL SUPPLIES234
121.72 (358.37)2,008.37 1,018.37 1,650.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247
26.30 28,888.89 10,311.11 246.60 39,200.00 ASSESSOR257
18.47 9,702.02 2,197.98 791.61 11,900.00 ELECTIONS262
16.22 39,209.05 7,590.95 2,431.66 46,800.00 BLDG & GROUNDS265
14.51 34,451.60 5,848.40 3,349.04 40,300.00 ATTORNEY266
15.19 453,569.65 81,230.35 24,440.61 534,800.00 POLICE301
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAFETY & HEALTH335

23.63 98,483.22 30,466.78 7,050.95 128,950.00 FIRE DEPARTMENT336
25.40 95,396.34 32,478.66 9,330.51 127,875.00 PUBLIC WORKS441
8.67 136.99 13.01 0.00 150.00 SIDEWALKS444

27.37 29,053.48 10,946.52 3,492.57 40,000.00 STREET LIGHTHING448
12.60 1,311.00 189.00 129.00 1,500.00 PLANNING701
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 ZONING BD OF APPEALS703
9.77 79,398.66 8,601.34 5,000.00 88,000.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704
6.76 79,392.77 5,757.23 3,507.14 85,150.00 PARK MAINT770

13.41 7,645.86 1,184.14 917.25 8,830.00 BOAT LAUNCH773
26.39 44,644.06 16,005.94 3,431.74 60,650.00 FRINGE BENEFITS953
46.28 8,756.10 7,543.90 0.00 16,300.00 INSURANCE & BONDS954
0.00 518,027.00 0.00 0.00 518,027.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

14.37 1,920,627.79 322,409.21 94,862.97 2,243,037.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

326.71 142,411.72 (205,228.72)(57,914.05)(62,817.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.37 1,920,627.79 322,409.21 94,862.97 2,243,037.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.37 2,063,039.51 117,180.49 36,948.92 2,180,220.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 2/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS
Revenues

2.40 75,314.90 1,849.10 1,087.15 77,164.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

44.10 38,793.69 30,606.31 8,859.90 69,400.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
49.65 1,007.03 992.97 0.00 2,000.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
38.95 162,398.33 103,601.67 48,638.05 266,000.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
26.10 3,547.13 1,252.87 417.62 4,800.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

32.48 287,561.08 138,302.92 59,002.72 425,864.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 845.00 0.00 0.00 845.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 289,165.00 0.00 0.00 289,165.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

26.33 36,047.07 12,882.93 5,559.47 48,930.00 ROUTINE MAINT463
14.38 3,651.89 613.11 274.61 4,265.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
50.92 44,799.99 46,480.01 4,330.81 91,280.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
21.50 8,851.23 2,423.77 1,045.09 11,275.00 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 13,190.00 0.00 0.00 13,190.00 SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE488

75.65 227.70 707.30 0.00 935.00 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN491
41.09 35,910.23 25,049.77 3,444.52 60,960.00 WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE497
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

16.61 442,688.11 88,156.89 14,654.50 530,845.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

47.77 (155,127.03)50,146.03 44,348.22 (104,981.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.61 442,688.11 88,156.89 14,654.50 530,845.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.48 287,561.08 138,302.92 59,002.72 425,864.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 3/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues

2.40 75,314.92 1,849.08 1,087.15 77,164.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

79.02 104.92 395.08 0.00 500.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
36.38 73,800.62 42,199.38 19,263.72 116,000.00 STATE REVENUEST REV
9.40 14,677.19 1,522.81 1,174.27 16,200.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

20.77 175,397.65 45,966.35 21,525.14 221,364.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 100,500.00 0.00 0.00 100,500.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451

12.38 92,878.87 13,121.13 4,527.79 106,000.00 ROUTINE MAINT463
10.79 4,139.40 500.60 192.43 4,640.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474
66.09 17,751.29 34,598.71 5,061.89 52,350.00 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
38.12 4,191.87 2,582.13 1,011.61 6,774.00 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

18.38 225,561.43 50,802.57 10,793.72 276,364.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8.79 (50,163.78)(4,836.22)10,731.42 (55,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.38 225,561.43 50,802.57 10,793.72 276,364.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
20.77 175,397.65 45,966.35 21,525.14 221,364.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 4/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues

0.00 625.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
10.69 12,950.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 14,500.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

10.25 13,575.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 15,125.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.79 15,005.00 120.00 120.00 15,125.00 CEMETERY567

0.79 15,005.00 120.00 120.00 15,125.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,430.00)1,430.00 1,430.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.79 15,005.00 120.00 120.00 15,125.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
10.25 13,575.00 1,550.00 1,550.00 15,125.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 5/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR
Revenues

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
8.67 6,850.00 650.00 0.00 7,500.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM

56.11 6,890.00 8,810.00 2,560.00 15,700.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

40.60 13,840.00 9,460.00 2,560.00 23,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
19.57 3,060.27 744.73 274.65 3,805.00 BLDG. INSPECTOR371
4.19 16,762.62 732.38 291.57 17,495.00 ZONING702
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

6.34 21,822.89 1,477.11 566.22 23,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (7,982.89)7,982.89 1,993.78 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

6.34 21,822.89 1,477.11 566.22 23,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.60 13,840.00 9,460.00 2,560.00 23,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 6/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS
Revenues

0.00 32,077.00 0.00 0.00 32,077.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

0.00 32,077.00 0.00 0.00 32,077.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
4.24 9,312.98 412.02 390.26 9,725.00 DOCK #3 IMPROVEMENTS598

4.24 9,312.98 412.02 390.26 9,725.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1.84 22,764.02 (412.02)(390.26)22,352.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

4.24 9,312.98 412.02 390.26 9,725.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 32,077.00 0.00 0.00 32,077.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 7/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 306 - MARINA DEBT SERV
Revenues

100.00 0.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

100.00 0.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
6.76 75,469.25 5,468.75 5,468.75 80,938.00 DEBT SERVICE905

6.76 75,469.25 5,468.75 5,468.75 80,938.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (75,469.25)75,469.25 75,469.25 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

6.76 75,469.25 5,468.75 5,468.75 80,938.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 306 - MARINA DEBT SERV:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 8/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 499 - BOARDWALK PROGRAM
Expenditures

100.00 (12,224.93)12,224.93 10,057.99 0.00 BOARDWALK443

100.00 (12,224.93)12,224.93 10,057.99 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 12,224.93 (12,224.93)(10,057.99)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (12,224.93)12,224.93 10,057.99 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 499 - BOARDWALK PROGRAM:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 9/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS
Revenues

2.48 100,331.34 2,553.66 1,501.40 102,885.00 TAXESTAXES
18.04 31,145.00 6,855.00 2,367.50 38,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

16.13 3,355.00 645.00 185.00 4,000.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
47.28 126.53 113.47 0.00 240.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
27.31 142,246.32 53,453.68 32,817.50 195,700.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

16.71 317,204.19 63,620.81 36,871.40 380,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
22.28 103,704.15 29,728.85 8,630.65 133,433.00 ADMINISTRATION752
3.79 28,406.85 1,118.15 284.76 29,525.00 RECREATION753

35.83 66,708.09 37,241.91 10,992.24 103,950.00 ARENA761
39.91 40,666.62 27,008.38 7,861.24 67,675.00 LBE OPERATIONS762
29.77 25,336.01 10,738.99 4,261.63 36,075.00 FITNESS CENTER763
4.84 5,781.21 293.79 293.79 6,075.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 4,092.00 0.00 0.00 4,092.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

27.87 274,694.93 106,130.07 32,324.31 380,825.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 42,509.26 (42,509.26)4,547.09 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.87 274,694.93 106,130.07 32,324.31 380,825.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.71 317,204.19 63,620.81 36,871.40 380,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 10/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Revenues

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
0.42 9,261.11 38.89 0.00 9,300.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.73 155,460.00 1,140.00 350.00 156,600.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.65 179,396.11 1,178.89 350.00 180,575.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
3.31 172,467.55 5,907.45 1,333.06 178,375.00 GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS797

33.24 1,468.66 731.34 243.78 2,200.00 DEBT SERVICE905

3.68 173,936.21 6,638.79 1,576.84 180,575.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 5,459.90 (5,459.90)(1,226.84)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.68 173,936.21 6,638.79 1,576.84 180,575.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.65 179,396.11 1,178.89 350.00 180,575.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 11/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

24.36 394,850.04 127,149.96 39,038.24 522,000.00 TAXESTAXES
21.73 86,336.84 23,963.16 7,440.23 110,300.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
19.79 46,521.26 11,478.74 (3,294.26)58,000.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
46.89 796.62 703.38 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
23.91 445,125.05 139,874.95 42,716.41 585,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

23.74 973,629.81 303,170.19 85,900.62 1,276,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
17.68 95,492.46 20,512.54 6,796.34 116,005.00 SWR ADMIN540
24.50 297,932.40 96,666.60 25,594.50 394,599.00 SWR PLANT OPERATIONS541
33.16 43,225.92 21,444.08 10,134.78 64,670.00 SWR LN MAINT542
17.51 107,241.27 22,758.73 0.00 130,000.00 2010 USDA SWR IMP RR&I544
11.44 426,183.61 55,071.39 55,071.39 481,255.00 DEBT SERVICE905
86.16 13,566.15 84,438.85 84,438.85 98,005.00 SRF/ 5593 01906
0.00 122,266.00 0.00 0.00 122,266.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

21.39 1,105,907.81 300,892.19 182,035.86 1,406,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1.75 (132,278.00)2,278.00 (96,135.24)(130,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

21.39 1,105,907.81 300,892.19 182,035.86 1,406,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.74 973,629.81 303,170.19 85,900.62 1,276,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 12/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues

25.35 304,334.76 103,365.24 34,304.23 407,700.00 TAXESTAXES
20.02 411,875.08 103,124.92 31,655.36 515,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
21.78 64,140.21 17,859.79 5,540.01 82,000.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
62.55 561.68 938.32 0.00 1,500.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
29.58 19,718.73 8,281.27 3,441.03 28,000.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
22.68 239,993.44 70,406.56 19,783.05 310,400.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

22.61 1,040,623.90 303,976.10 94,723.68 1,344,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
20.57 94,694.87 24,525.13 8,912.69 119,220.00 WTR ADMIN550
22.73 383,369.48 112,761.52 31,102.51 496,131.00 WTR PLANT OPERATIONS551
24.14 164,018.12 52,206.88 16,102.10 216,225.00 WTR LINE MAINT552
16.73 45,799.57 9,200.43 1,879.93 55,000.00 2000 WTR RR&I553
63.39 62,057.50 107,452.50 0.00 169,510.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 151,866.00 0.00 0.00 151,866.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

25.34 901,805.54 306,146.46 57,997.23 1,207,952.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1.59 138,818.36 (2,170.36)36,726.45 136,648.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.34 901,805.54 306,146.46 57,997.23 1,207,952.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
22.61 1,040,623.90 303,976.10 94,723.68 1,344,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 13/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND
Revenues

0.00 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 128,500.00 0.00 0.00 128,500.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

48.00 675.98 624.02 0.00 1,300.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 210,300.00 0.00 0.00 210,300.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

38.82 162,743.78 103,256.22 62,183.40 266,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

17.00 507,119.76 103,880.24 62,183.40 611,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
24.26 42,640.54 13,659.46 4,866.58 56,300.00 MARINA ADMIN590
0.96 444,394.76 4,310.24 1,640.17 448,705.00 MARINA OPERATIONS597

34.82 6,518.20 3,481.80 0.00 10,000.00 INSURANCE851
89.99 9,000.00 80,938.00 80,938.00 89,938.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

16.93 502,553.50 102,389.50 87,444.75 604,943.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

24.61 4,566.26 1,490.74 (25,261.35)6,057.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.93 502,553.50 102,389.50 87,444.75 604,943.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.00 507,119.76 103,880.24 62,183.40 611,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 14/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues

22.69 966.40 283.60 90.80 1,250.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
25.55 97,535.30 33,464.70 11,154.90 131,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

25.52 98,501.70 33,748.30 11,245.70 132,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
25.19 98,932.87 33,317.13 11,105.71 132,250.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION528

25.19 98,932.87 33,317.13 11,105.71 132,250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (431.17)431.17 139.99 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.19 98,932.87 33,317.13 11,105.71 132,250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.52 98,501.70 33,748.30 11,245.70 132,250.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 15/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

43.21 3,975.39 3,024.61 974.62 7,000.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
222.55 (15,472.27)28,097.27 4,195.03 12,625.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
30.70 86,968.70 38,531.30 6,093.66 125,500.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 5,300.00 0.00 0.00 5,300.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN

22.09 131,192.16 37,207.84 6,601.60 168,400.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

33.52 211,963.98 106,861.02 17,864.91 318,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
31.65 49,726.26 23,023.74 6,658.81 72,750.00 GARAGE MAINT581
16.25 176,052.17 34,167.83 11,162.47 210,220.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT582
0.12 12,210.00 15.00 0.00 12,225.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 23,630.00 0.00 0.00 23,630.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

17.94 261,618.43 57,206.57 17,821.28 318,825.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (49,654.45)49,654.45 43.63 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

17.94 261,618.43 57,206.57 17,821.28 318,825.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.52 211,963.98 106,861.02 17,864.91 318,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 16/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL
Revenues

100.00 (330.00)330.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 12,900.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

1.18 27,570.00 330.00 0.00 27,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
19.01 22,595.47 5,304.53 1,577.69 27,900.00 CENTRAL EQUIP233

19.01 22,595.47 5,304.53 1,577.69 27,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 4,974.53 (4,974.53)(1,577.69)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.01 22,595.47 5,304.53 1,577.69 27,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.18 27,570.00 330.00 0.00 27,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 17/17Page:04/18/2024 08:44 AM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

03/31/2024
2024

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST
Revenues

73.18 128.76 351.24 0.00 480.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 0.00 41,800.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.56 61,928.76 351.24 0.00 62,280.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 ADMINISTRATION201
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.89 38,928.76 351.24 0.00 39,280.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.56 61,928.76 351.24 0.00 62,280.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST:

59.67 (59,878.83)(88,582.17)(17,133.59)(148,461.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.75 6,063,307.28 1,399,096.72 528,798.08 7,462,404.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
17.92 6,003,428.45 1,310,514.55 511,664.49 7,313,943.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Transfer or Amendment From Account Amount To Account Amount Notes

General Fund

Amend Budget

(R)101-000-660.000      

Fireworks Contribution  $                  74,000.00 

 Remove budget.  Updated Agreement 

with SIVB. 

Amend Budget

(E)101-704-883.000  Firewks- 

Community Development  $                  74,000.00 

 Remove budget.  Updated Agreement 

with SIVB. 

TOTAL: -0-

Boardwalk Program

Amend Budget

(E)499-443-706.000               

Wages & Taxes  $                  10,000.00 

 Create 2024 budget with project funds 

received in 2023. 

Amend Budget

(E)499-443-781.000             

Materials  $                  10,000.00 

 Create 2024 budget with project funds 

received in 2023. 

Amend Budget

(E)499-443-818.000         

Contracted Services  $                    8,000.00 

 Create 2024 budget with project funds 

received in 2023. 

Amend Budget

(E)499-443-943.000                 

Equip Rental  $                    8,000.00 

 Create 2024 budget with project funds 

received in 2023. 

TOTAL:  $                  36,000.00  Total project budget expenses. 

DPW Equipment

Amend Budget

(R)641-000-673.000           Sale of 

Assets 22,500.00$                  Sale of old JD Loader (2024)

Amend Budget

(E)641-582-977.001           Dump 

Truck-Plow 50,000.00$                  

 Remove placeholder for equipmt debt 

pmts. 

Amend Budget (E)641-905-802.000    Fees 15.00$                          Bank Loan Fees - Loader

Amend Budget

(E)641-905-991.300                JD 

Loader PRIN 16,285.00$                   New Loader debt pmt. 

Amend Budget

(E)641-905-992.300                JD 

Loader INTEREST 7,570.00$                     New Loader debt pmt. 

TOTAL:  $                  50,000.00 46,370.00$                  

 Total monetary change in revenues(R) 

and expenses(E). 

Water 

Amend Budget

(E)591-905-991.505             PRIN 

2024 WTR F-350 19,215.00$                  New Ford Pickup debt pmt.

Amend Budget

(E)591-905-992.505                INT 

2024 WTR F-350 3,165.00$                    New Ford Pickup debt pmt.

TOTAL: 22,380.00$                  Total annual debt pmt for new F-350.

CITY OF ST. IGNACE

BUDGET AMENDMENTS & TRANSFERS

22-Apr-24



Airgas DPW Rental Gases $35.45

All-Phase CHALL Entry Way Light Fixture $100.00

Bam Tools WTR Safety Equipment $82.59

Belonga Excavating LLC Sewer Repair $6,796.72

Belonga Plumbing & Heating Sewer Repair/Marina Thermostat Parts $889.92

DeWolf & Associates SIPD Training $845.00

Election Source Election Supplies $29.89

Ellen's Equipment DPW Parts $256.97

ETNA WTR Line Supplies $2,920.95

Freightliner of Grand Rapids DPW Parts $574.78

Hach WTR/WWTR Lab Items $2,719.00

Hawkins WTR Supplies $50.00

Hydrite Chemical Co. WTR Annual Alum Supply $8,365.56

Kimball Midwest DPW Supplies/Water Supplies $712.39

KSS WTR Plant Supplies/Parks Restroom Supplies $2,960.39

Legal & Liability Risk Management Institute SIFD Fire Investigations Online $150.00

Mackinac Plumbing & Heating Golf-Open Club House/Boat Launch Water Heater $1,213.10

Mackinac Sales LBE Repair $40.28

Napa Auto Parts March 2023 Statement $849.26

Oscar W. Larson Co. Marina Annual "A" Renewal $500.00

Pro-Tech Sales SIPD Uniform Shirt $105.50

R&R Fire Truck Repair SIFD Ladder 1 Maintenance Work $3,028.51

St. Ignace True Value March 2023 Statement $1,315.90

U.P. State Credit Union Visa March 2023 Statement $753.90

USA Blue Book WTR Plant Washers for Chlorine Tanks $112.23

Waste Management WTR-Lamptracker/Mercury Tracker Containers $556.00

$35,964.29

Invoices for Approval

Monday, April 22, 2024



CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

City Council Chambers 

Monday April 22, 2024 

**** MANAGER’S REPORT**** 

AFSCME Contract Wage Re-Opener 2024 

Representatives from City of St. Ignace and AFSCME met with mediator from Bureau of 

Labor Relations to negotiate a tentative agreement.   

City Hall Security System Upgrade 

In the fall of 2023, a representative from Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 

visited city hall by request to inspect city hall security measures.  MMRMA recommended a 

list of improvements and prioritized them specifically accounting for our police 

department in city hall.  City Manager Marshall requested funding from MMRMA and Sault 

Tribe for security system upgrades.  City of St. Ignace received a 50% match grant from 

MMRMA and $3,000 from Sault Tribe.  System upgrade would include adding additional 

cameras and automatic door locks to all public entry doors.  Low bid was received from 

Calvin Burnside for $10,850.  The final cost to the city after applying grant money would be 

$2,425.  This project is budgeted in the city hall capital outlay for 2024. 

 

Bid Request MDOT Plow Trucks 

Michigan Department of Transportation is auctioning 3 plow trucks in the very near future 

on MI Bid.  Local government agencies get first opportunity to bid on these vehicles in the 

initial auction and then if unsold get auctioned in the public sector.  City of St. Ignace DPW 

has 3 plow trucks (1992, 1997, 1997) that are running on borrowed time resulting in high 

maintenance costs, down time and lack of productivity, and scarcity of parts.  There are 

concerns from DPW Foreman that these trucks would not pass inspection.  MDOT trucks 

(2006, 2006, 2010) were inspected by DPW Foreman McCall and Utilities Director Fraser 

and found them to be in excellent condition and a can’t pass up opportunity.  These trucks 

are not on our CIP Plan as DPW has not been heavily involved in the CIP process in the past. 

New Plow trucks can run from $250,000-$300,000 once they are adequately outfitted.    

Informed sources report that similar trucks have sold for $2-5,000 in the past.  Currently 

there is $119,000 cash balance in our equipment fund.  After the loader payment, there 

should be roughly $100,000 remaining.  City Manager is requesting approval to bid up to 

$60,000 total for all 3 plow trucks in efforts to at least obtain 2 plow trucks.  City Manager 

Marshall will work with Fraser to determine max final bid amount per truck.   

T-Mobile Cell Tower Contract Update 

Current term with T-Mobile contract is 2001-2026.  It is (5) five-year terms.  The initial 

term was $11,040 per year with 15% increases each additional term.  We are in the final 

term paying $16, 790 per year.   After negotiations between City Manager Marshall and T-



Mobile, it is on the recommendation of the city manager to extend the lease for (4) five-year 

terms.  The initial term would be $21,000 a year with 15% increases each additional term.   

Introduction of Resolution 21-11- 930 North State Street 

City Assessor determined the value of the property to be $22,000.  The appraisal 

determined the value to be $16,000.  Estimated market value is $35,000.  Property 

auctioned typically sells at a much lower price.  Public hearing and request to adopt 

resolution will be on the next council agenda.  Notice of public hearing will be posted for a 

minimum of (1) week. Recommendation of city manager to put the property out for bids 

with a minimum bid amount of $20,000.   

Code Enforcement Training 

Ray Anderson upon request submitted a $1500 proposal for code enforcement training.  

Ray’s background includes city manager and representative for MML and ICMA.  Training 

would include reviewing current ordinances related to property maintenance and code 

enforcement and to provide onsite code enforcement training.  This training was not in the 

2024 budget.  Training would be beneficial to council, city manager, DDA, code 

enforcement team, city staff and the community.    City Manager recommendation is to 

share the cost with council budget, city manager budget, planning budget and to request 

support from the DDA since the training is crucial to downtown beautification.   

Fire Department Wage Increase Request 

City of St. Ignace received a letter from Moran Township in December of 2023 supporting a 

wage increase for our fire department to increase retention and to attract new volunteers. 

Wage increase proposal from Fire Chief Montie included in the packet.  City Manager 

Marshall researched fire department wages from other communities.  2016 was the last 

wage increase for the fire department.  If meetings and call out volume and participation 

are similar to 2023, the proposed increase would cost the city an additional $1700 per 

year.   Recommendation of city manager to accept the wage increase proposal.  Thank you 

to our local fire department volunteers. 

Water Department Request to Purchase a Utility Trailer 

Water Department previously used recreation department trailer.  For a time, recreation 

department contracted out lawn care.  In efforts to reduce expenses, recreation department 

is working to be self-sufficient again and would need the use of the trailer.  Sharing a trailer 

isn’t efficient or cost effective in the long run.  Water Department would like to purchase 

their own utility trailer to haul equipment and mowers from site to site.  Water Department 

Operator Winberg solicited quotes.  Recommendation of water department to purchase 

trailer from Petoskey RV since it meets the needs of the water department.   Low bid from 

TC trailer is for a trailer that has metal side railing.  Water department would like wood 

side railing.   



Street Bid Tabulation 

Utilities Director Fraser advertised the 2024 paving projects for bids.  Two bids were 

received.  Director Fraser recommends low bidder Payne and Dolan for $237,840.  

$375,000 was budgeted for paving in the 2024 budget.  Street Committee met on April 18th.  

Committee’s recommendation to approve bid tabulation and recommendation from 

Utilities Director Fraser.   

 


	01 Agenda 4-22-24
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	St. Ignace, Michigan
	Monday, April 22, 2024 – 7:00 p.m.
	City Council Chambers
	Zoom Meeting ID: 876 9513 6335

	07 Minutes 4 8 24
	08a Proclamation - Doug Ingalls
	08c MDOT Bid Request
	08d Fire Dept Wage Increase Proposal Staff Report and Supporting Documentation_4-18-24
	08e Request Utility Trailer
	08f Resolution 24-11 930 N State Real Estate
	08f 930 N. State _CM Report
	08f Resolution 24-11 930 N State Real Estate

	08h City Hall Security
	08i Cell Tower Update
	08j Streets Bid Tabulation
	08k Code Enforcement Training Request
	08L Financials
	Financials March 2024
	Budget Amendments 4-22-24

	09 Council Bills
	11 CM Report 4-22-24

